Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Robles, Ezekiel [ezekiel.robles@psiusa.com]

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 4:39 PM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Subject: RO0000323 excel files

Attachments: 575-8G012 (1st Semi-Annual 2010 Tristar GW Elev + Lab Results).xls
Paresh,

| have attached the excel files for the 1% Semi-Annual 2010 Groundwater Monitoring Event.

Ezekiel Robles

Staff Engineer

Geotechnical and Environmental Services
Professional Service Industries, Inc. (PSI)
4703 Tidewater Avenue, Suite B

Oakland, CA 94601

(510) 434-9200 x22 (office)

(510) 750-2366 (mobile)

(510) 434-7676 (fax)
ezekiel.robles@psiusa.com

PSI - www.psiusa.com - 125 Offices Nationwide

Environmental Consulting * Geotechnical Engineering

Construction Materials Testing & Engineering * Industrial Hygiene
NDE * Facilities & Roof Consulting * Specialty Engineering & Testing

This e-mail and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. You are hereby notified that any unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of this
transmitted information is strictly prohibited.



